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Connolly, Angela

From: Connolly, Angela

Sent: ‘ : Thursday, January 08, 2015 12:36 PM
To: Kent, Steve

Subject: Fw: Tweet from @sculpen - Don Dunphy

Angela Connolly

Constituency Assistant to

The Honourable Steve Kent

MHA - District of Mount Pearl North

Deputy Premier
Minister of Health and Community Services Minister Responsible for the Office of Public Engagement

Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

tel
fax
email

1st floor, West Block, Confederation Building
PO Box 8700, St. John's, NL A1B 4J6
Original Message
From: Stead, Rob <_ '
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2015 12:33 PM
To: Connolly, Angela
Subject: RE: Tweet from @sculpen - Don Dunphy

Hi Angela and Happy New Year,

I regret | have nothing of significance to report at this time. As | previously advised there was very little in the way of
information in a file for Mr. Dunphy.

According to the November 7, 2014 email you forwarded to me, Mr. Strong had indicated he was prepared to contact
the Executive Director with WHSCC and present his case. However in checking with Mr. Tom Mahoney, Executive
Director-Worker Services WHSCC, apparently Mel did not get the opportunity to meet with him prior to his termination,
as he had no knowledge of this case. He indicated to me however he is willing to sit down and discuss this matter with
me.

I have been attempting to reach Mel since prior to the Christmas period, with no success. He may be out of the Province.
I have left a message with the Workers' Advisor in St. John's to see if she can enlighten me on any information she may

have and the correct approach to take; as Mel indicated in his email he had discussed this file with her.

If 1 am unsuccessful on this front, | guess the only alternative will be to meet with Mr. Dunphy and have him explain his
case over again. Hopefully it will not be necessary to go this route.
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Hopefully | will be in a position to report further over the next few days.
Thanks

Rob Stead

Appeals Officer

Government Members Office
5th Floor East Block

Tel: {
Fax:
Email:
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